bo.

Kellie Finnegan

From: Cristina Carrera Prada

Sent: Monday 28 June 2021 15:06
To: Patricia Mooney

Cc: Will Joyce; Kellie Finnegan
Subject: RE: National park PDF map
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Perfect,

Chat soon,

Cristina

From: Patricia Mooney

Sent: Monday 28 June 2021 14:58

To: Cristina Carrera Prada <Cristina.CarreraPrada@housing.gov.ie>

Cc: Will Joyce <Will.Joyce@housing.gov.ie>; Kellie Finnegan <Kellie.Finnegan@housing.gov.ie>
Subject: RE: National park PDF map

Hi Cristina

If you want to make enquiries with Mel. Maybe just hold off auctioning the PRAI extraction until Will is back from
holidays. | know it is a big job for yourself and Mel normally.

Many thanks,

PLEASE NOTE MY EMAIL ADDRESS IS NOW patricia.mooney@housing.qov.ie and | do not have access to email sent to
any other address.

Kind Regards,

Patricia Mooney
Property Management Unit - National Parks & Wildlife Service

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aitiil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage
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From: Cristina Carrera Prada

Sent: Monday 28 June 2021 12:59

To: Patricia Mooney <Patricia.Mooney@housing.gov.ie>
Subject: RE: National park PDF map

Hi Patricia,

Thanks for that,



I am checking it right now. In order to amend the boundary of the national park, | think it will be better to ask PRAI
for the Shapefiles of this lands that NPWS owns.

As the PDF maps will have to be georeferenced there will be errors up to 1 meter {best scenario), and once the
boundary will be “finished’ we will have to redo this part properly again.

[ am going to check how many folios will be included in the request and maybe ask Mel to create an application.
After that | will create a record of this area as conclusive boundary.

Many thanks!
Kind Regards,

Cristina

From: Patricia Mooney

Sent: Monday 28 June 2021 12:43

To: Cristina Carrera Prada <Cristina.CarreraPrada@housing.gov.ie>
Subject: National park PDF map

Hi Cristina

Many thanks,

PLEASE NOTE MY EMAIL ADDRESS IS NOW patricia.mooney@housing.gov.ie and | do not have access to email sent to
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

w: I

From: Cristina Carrera Prada

Sent: Friday 25 June 2021 16:37

To: Will Joyce <Will.loyce@housing.gov.ie>

Cc: Patricia Mooney <Patricia.Mooney@housing.gov.ie>; Kellie Finnegan <Kellie.Finnegan@housing.gov.ie>
Subject: RE: National park PDF map

Perfect thanks Will,

| will email Wesley about it next week.



Have a good weekend!

Cristina

From: Will Joyce

Sent: Friday 25 June 2021 16:21

To: Cristina Carrera Prada <Cristina.CarreraPrada@housing.gov.ie>

Cc: Patricia Mooney <Patricia.Mooney@housing.gov.ie>; Kellie Finnegan <Kellie.Finnegan@housing.gov.ie>
Subject: Re: National park PDF map

Thanks Cristina,

All the best,
Will

From: Cristina Carrera Prada <Cristina.CarreraPrada@housing.gov.ie>
Date: Fri 25 Jun 2021, 16:11

To: Will Joyce <Will.Joyce(@housing.gov.ie>

CC: Patricia Mooney <Patricia.Mooney@housing.gov.ie>, Kellie Finnegan
<Kellie.Finnegan(@housing.gov.ie>

Subject: National park PDF map

Hi all,

| have modified the scale of the PDF published maps of all 6 national parks from 1:5000 to 1:25000. ( 1 mm ->25m )
I think that the scale 25000 will suffice the accuracy of 20 metres that for now we are looking for.
There is also a caveat that confirm that the boundary is an approximation of the legal one.

Could you check if something needs to be modified?
\\hert-inr-filel.heritage.gov.ie\d3\P&R U\common\PROPERTY REGISTER NPWS\Mapping & GIS Projects\National
Parks Boundary Revision\2 NP Map Series

Btw, | need to add folios Folio WW35978F, WW35327F, WW8289 (Plan 23) to the vi02 of Wicklow mountains NP.

Many thanks!
Kind Regards,

Cristina



=

Kellie Finneﬂan

From: Cristina Carrera Prada

Sent: Thursday 8 July 2021 16:25

To: Damian Clarke; Wesley Atkinson

Cc: Patricia Mooney; Will Joyce; Kellie Finnegan

Subject: RE: Wicklow Mountains National Park Mapviewer

Attachments: ArcGis Collector Manual - National Parks Boundary Workgroup_v1.pdf; Glenveagh .

National Park Boundary Viewer_v1.pdf

Hi all,

During last week the information regarding Wicklow National park has been migrated from Map Portal to ArcGIS
Online (Ireland’s Heritage Data)

So, the Wicklow Mountains National Park Boundary Viewer is now accessible in the following link:
https://heritagedata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=26fe8812ea034a78bc3920b89f359693

For accessing to this platform you will need to use your user (ending in _heritagedata) and password. This
credentials were included in an email that you get a couple of weeks ago, but in case you didn’t you can change your
password in the following link:

https://heritagedata.maps.arcgis.com/sharing/oauth2/troubleshoot?oauth state=RXpl Qngl/M YfRdzY-BvZarPpC-
7wOMaYHCxu-

uHsHXN2DgillyQGMO08zXGnJAbfSMVrESa202gU2dve63WDFxRgBMpks1h48yF hktQBzTfOFSvyabmAp71lgmNXQAW
XViXhuKtlQb76Q5n001bRHWUAsyB6gnmCIDg1CLZlje7G7ajsOtWHffbx1kixzGN NL A7sbbKck6dwbmO4kbwVROPSZul
QORUvaoNe-hPBnlo2WESYDsQCr9SLFKHzTSYORkIimIHXx3NrAeIXXDOW |-

ACXCiRVXXyfWr4 fvrly9GCzHDuzOoJFel6odVsRuzKSikixHWS5zma¥YmfS3hQ8SHXHZdKAEmoYMSfHFIV4eybkhtpwEtKb
mRxpHgFGWMTYOt6khYwOUEN4YScBvinCS1KieTEpTIFIWOvvxzodgVOEEICYEUjysupS-FDdH&forgotMy=password

Once you logged in you will be able to access the group National Parks Boundary Review, which contains the
Wicklow Mountains National park boundary Viewer

The mobile app ArcGIS Collector is also enabled now you can record site data if needed.
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.esri.collector&gl=IE

Please find attached two PDF documents that cover the features of the apps. The documents included are just for
reference and maybe links to another Web apps are included, however all of them work the same and have the
same commands.

Let me know if you have any further questions,

Kind regards,

Cristina
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From: Cristina Carrera Prada

Sent: Friday 18 June 2021 15:14

To: Patricia Mooney

Subject: Accepted: Wicklow Mountains National Park Mapviewer

When: Wednesday 23 June 2021 10:30-11:30 (UTC+00:00} Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where:

Viewsble by: & Gro
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Extract from 2021-07-16 Email from CCP to PM, WJ, KC, BD, KF re notes from mapviewer meetings

Kellie Flnnegan

From: Cristina Carrera Prada

Sent Friday 16 July 2021 20:14

To: Patricia Mooney; Will Joyce; Kevin Conroy

Cc Brenda Delaney; Kellie Finnegan

Subject: RE: Nates from Mapviewer meetings Connemara and Ballycroy
Hi all,

I have published a new version of the National parks boundary layer in‘the Viewers with the amendments discussed
in the previous meetings.

Wicklow Mountains:
- Glenasmore area was included and Carrigacurra, Luggala and Folio WW35978F are now also incorporated.

Thank you!
Kind regards,

Cristina



S|

Kellie Finneﬂan

From: Andrea Webb

Sent: Monday 26 July 2021 14:11
To: Hugh McLindon

Subject: FW: wnmp map

See Damian’s response below. — nothing yet but in the next couple of months — Can we get them to hold Google off
for a bit | wonder?

Andy

From: Andrea Webb

Sent: Tuesday 29 June 2021 11:17

To: Damian Clarke <Damian.Clarke@housing.gov.ie>; lan Edwards <lan.Edwards@housing.gov.ie>; Ciara 0'Mahony
<Ciara.0'Mahony@housing.gov.ie>

Subject: RE: wnmp map

Thanks Damian,
It's.badly needed.

Andy

From: Damian Clarke

Sent: Tuesday 29 June 2021 11:11

To: Andrea Webb <Andrea.Webb@housing.gov.ie>; lan Edwards <lan.Edwards@housing.gov.ie>; Ciara O'Mahony
<Ciara.0'Mahony@housing.gov.ie>
Subject: RE: wnmp map

\

Hi folks,

We are currently working with Parks and Reserves and GIS unit on an indicative park boundary. Don’t print anything
up with an old boundary for now. Il try get a timeline on it. Probably a month or two anyway.

Damian.

From: Andrea Webb

Sent: Tuesday 29 June 2021 11:09

To: lan Edwards <lan.Edwards@housing.gov.ie>; Ciara O'Mahony <Ciara.0'Mahony@housing.gov.ie>; Damian
Clarke <Damian.Clarke@housing.gov.ie>

Subject: RE: wnmp map

Here we go this is better!
| don’t know what the purple hatched areas are about, if anyone can enlighten me that would be great.

Andy

From: Andrea Webb

Sent: Tuesday 29 June 2021 10:53

To: lan Edwards <lan.Edwards@housing.gov.ie>; Ciara O'Mahony <Ciara.0'Mahony@housing.gov.ie>; Damian
Clarke <Damian.Clarke@housing.gov.ie>

Subject: RE: wnmp map




Hiya lan

Your so right, currently this is what we are using as a general guide, and it’s wrong. The boundary runs atong the
white road and should run further north. This is such a general map | don’t think we need to worry too much about
exact boundries, it would be great to get something professional looking!

Andy

From: lan Edwards

Sent: Tuesday 29 June 2021 10:10

To: Ciara O'Mahony <Ciara.0'Mahony@housing.gov.ie>
Cc: Andrea Webb <Andrea.Webb@housing.gov.ie>
Subject: wnmp map

Hi Ciara
I need a reprint of our wmnp leaflet with wmnp map. The map needs updating to include the feather beds. Do you
have a contact at ESRI Ireland?

Regards

lan Edwards (Head Guide)

Wicklow Mountains National Park

National Parks & Wildlife Service Regional Office
Laragh East

Glendalough

Bray

Co. Wicklow

A98K286

An Roinn Tithiochta,

Rialtais Aitiil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing,

Local Government and Heritage




or

Kellie Finnegan

From: Damian Clarke

Sent: Monday 26 July 2021 21:31

To: Hugh McLindon; Wesley Atkinson

Cc: Ann Fitzpatrick; Andrea Webb; Jason Monaghan
Subject: RE: Wicklow Park - Google maps query

Thanks Hugh,

There is a data set for the NRs, | at least have a shape file on my arcgis, as should anyone who ive set up. The park
boundary is in the process of being updated by PRU and GIS unit. Any sharing of datasets have to go through either
of those units. In the past | would have sent them on to people in the past but because they are not very reliable HQ
aren’t keen on sharing them, hence they need to sign off on sharing especially for mapping purposes.

| will keep yee updated on the park boundary update, we should sit down to discuss at some time. It would be
beyond the students to do anything meaningful on this even if they were GIS experts.

Damian.

From: Hugh McLindon

Sent: Monday 26 July 2021 13:01

To: Wesley Atkinson <Wesley.Atkinson@housing.gov.ie>; Damian Clarke <Damian.Clarke@housing.gov.ie>
Cc: Ann Fitzpatrick <Ann.Fitzpatrick@housing.gov.ie>; Andrea Webb <Andrea.Webb@housing.gov.ie>; Jason
Monaghan <Jason.Monaghan@housing.gov.ie>

Subject: FW: Wicklow Park - Google maps query

IIl be contacting this person to upload whatever we have to the geo data site (checked it out...looks to be actually
Google).
| don’t believe that we have an authoritative map of the park...or the NNRs?

Andy has mentioned that there’s an issue with Google’s directions to Knocksink, and of course there’s the famous
one into the Derrybawn tracks coming from || N

Are there other idiosyncrasies that you're aware of?
Also do you know what needs to happen for an up-to-date digitised version of the NP and NNRs to be created?
Beyond the scope of our students?

Hugh.

From: wmnp

Sent: Monday 26 July 2021 12:09

To: Ann Fitzpatrick <Ann.Fitzpatrick@housing.gov.ie>; Hugh McLindon <Hugh.McLindon@housing.gov.ie>; Andrea
Webb <Andrea.Webb@housing.gov.ie>




Cc: Damian Clarke <Damian.Clarke@housing.gov.ie>
Subject: FW: Wicklow Park - Google maps query

Hi there

Will leave it between ye to co-ordinate a response to this guy
Tara

Monica

From: [N -ooclc.com]
Sent: Saturday 24 July 2021 23:01

To: wmnp <wmnp@housing.gov.ie>
Subject: Wicklow % Google maps query

Hello Wicklow Mountains National Park Team,
Hope this email finds you well. By way of a brief introduction - I look after partnerships for Google Maps.

It's been brought to our attention that a certain part of the park may not be showing up correctly on Google
Maps.

We're keen to resolve this as soon as possible.

To help us rectify any issue(s) would you kindly be able to provide us with an authoritative map of the
park via our Geo Data Upload Tool.

On a separate note, I believe some of your rangers have tried to request some correction(s) in the
past? Have I understood this correctly?

If so - could you perhaps provide me with a bit more colour on how they tried to do this? I'm keen
to assess whether there's any learnings for us.

Please don't hesitate to let me know if you have any questions.

Look forward to hearing from you - and thank you for your feedback and support.

Best wishes,

This email may be confidential and privileged. If you received this communication by mistake please erase all copies
and attachments, and let me know that it has gone to the wrong person.
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Kellie Finnegan

From: Kellie Finnegan

Sent: Monday 23 August 2021 10:56

To: Patricia Mooney

Cc: Will Joyce

Subject: RE: Wicklow National Park Mapviewer
Hi Trish,

Would you be able to set this up please, IT still haven’t come back to me about why it doesn’t let me set up
meetings properly I'll send another email in the afternoon if they still haven’t come back.

Kind Regards,
Kellie

From: Will Joyce -

Sent: Monday 23 August 2021 10:38

To: Patricia Mooney <Patricia.Mooney@housing.gov.ie>; Kellie Finnegan <Kellie.Finnegan@housing.gov.ie>
Subject: FW: Wicklow National Park Mapviewer

Trish or Kellie,

Can someone set up a meeting with Damian either tomorrow morning or Wednesday afternoon? Thanks.
All the best,

will

From: Damian Clarke

Sent: Friday 20 August 2021 14:35

To: Will Joyce <Will.Joyce@housing.gov.ie>
Subject: RE: Wicklow National Park Mapviewer

Great thanks,

Damian.

From: Will joyce

Sent: Friday 20 August 2021 14:33

To: Damian Clarke <Damian.Clarke@housing.gov.ie>; Patricia Mooney <Patricia.Mooney@housing.gov.ie>
Cc: Wesley Atkinson <Wesley.Atkinson@housing.gov.ie>; Cristina Carrera Prada
<Cristina.CarreraPrada@housing.gov.ie>

Subject: RE: Wicklow National Park Mapviewer

No problem Damian,

We'll set something up for Tuesday or Wednesday.
All the best,

Will

From: Damian Clarke

Sent: Friday 20 August 2021 14:30

To: Will Joyce <Will.Joyce@housing.gov.ie>; Patricia Mooney <Patricia.Mooney@housing.gov.ie>
Cc: Wesley Atkinson <Wesley.Atkinson@housing.gov.ie>; Cristina Carrera Prada
<Cristina.CarreraPrada@housing.gov.ie>

Subject: RE: Wicklow National Park Mapviewer




Hi Will,

| think it probably was the basis for what’s on the map viewer. Paul was involved when we purchased land from the
Waterford estate, that’s all included on the mapviewer to the best of my knowledge. He was a CR and then worked
on contract here while studying to be a surveyor. The project he worked on then was a Boundary and Access signage
project. It primarily related to marking our boundary in the field at points where the public would commonly access
our lands, so we didn’t have to worry much about internal boundary issues with this project.

Might be no harm for me to have a quick chat next week, so | can be reminded on how to work my way around the
map viewer and how best to record boundary issues. | know we covered this previously but as I didn’t tackle it
straight away | could do with a quick refresher...

Thanks,

Damian.

From: Will Joyce

Sent: Friday 20 August 2021 13:50

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
We can give it to early September if it will give you more time to have a look at how the PRAI boundaries compare

with the shapefiles?

Can | also ask, | was speaking with Gar John the other day and he mentioned that there might be a shape file drawn
up by Paul Duffy who | believe was a CR in the region some time ago that might be a fairly accurate boundary. Can
you let me know if you know anything about that exercise and if you have a copy of the shape file? | presume this is
not the boundary we have on the mapviewer?

All the best,
will

From: Damian Clarke

Sent: Friday 20 August 2021 12:28

To: Patricia Mooney <Patricia.Moaoney@housing.gov.ie>

Cc: Will Joyce <Will.Joyce@housing.gov.ie>; Wesley Atkinson <Wesley.Atkinson@housing.gov.ie>; Cristina Carrera
Prada <Cristina.CarreraPrada@housing.gov.ie>

Subject: RE: Wicklow National Park Mapviewer

Hi Patricia,

I don’t think we have made any progress since our last meeting, well | know | haven’t unfortunately. Happy to
discuss if there is value you in it though. Tuesday or Wednesday best for me, can do Thursday but not Monday or
Friday,

Regards,

Damian.



From: Patricia Moonhey

Sent: Monday 16 August 2021 13:28

To: Damian Clarke <Damian.Clarke@housing.gov.ie>

Cc: Will Joyce <Will.Joyce @housing.gov.ie>; Wesley Atkinson <Wesley.Atkinson@housing.gov.ie>; Cristina Carrera
Prada <Cristina.CarreraPrada@housing.gov.ie>

Subject: Wicklow National Park Mapviewer

"‘l\-li Damian

\I\\iv‘é—s‘vvr‘b‘ndering if you are you free any day next week to discuss the Wicklow National Park mapviewer. | know that
Wesley is on leave until the end of August.

Please note that Cristina has recently imported PRAI boundaries onto the mapviewer last week. You can use the
‘PRAI NP Plan Geometries’ can compare these with the draft boundaries on mapviewer and decide whether to
accept the PRAI boundary as acceptable for now.

https://heritagedata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=26fe8812ea034a78bc3920b89f359693

If you have any questions, give me a shout.
Kind Regards,

Patricia Mooney
Property Management Unit - National Parks & Wildlife Service

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aitidil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage



Si
Kellie Finnegan

From: Patricia Mooney

Sent: Monday 23 August 2021 12:48
To: Damian Clarke; Will Joyce
Subject: Re Wicklow National Park meeting
Hi Damian/Will

Many thanks,
Kind Regards,

Patricia Mooney ‘
Property Management Unit - National Parks & Wildlife Service

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aitiuil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

M: I



